VERNA

DRILLING COMPANY

P. O. BOX 1000
LEVELLAND, TEXAS 79336
806-894-4992

Mr. Joe H. Warren, Jr.
ADAM K. GRAFE ASSOC., Inc.
3900 Lemmon Avenue

Dallas, Texas

Dear Mr. Warren:

December 13, 1965

The following are the depths taken and deviation from vertical of
inclination surveys taken on the Annie Davis Well No. 1, Chaves

County, New Mexico:
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Yours very truly,
VERNA DRILLING COMPANY

S Gl

Sonny McCutchin

Sworn and Subscribed to before me, this the 13th day of December, 1965.

Notary Public in and for Hockley
County, Texas




